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RELEASE IN
PART B5

From: Reines, Philippe | <reinesp@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:50 AM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Sunday shows -

Speaking of Sunday Shows, purely for your situational awareness when you're at the WH: Sec. Gates is saying he only
wants to do two of the three shows (NBC & CBS, because 1) he does ABC too much 2) more importantly he's just coming
off a trip and doesn't have the time or energy to do all three), and they are trying to convince him to do all three
because ABC is throwing a fit - so you might get wind of that drama asks him directly to do all three
(which would mean you're doing all three too).

Good luck with the helmets!

From: Evergreen

To: Jake Sullivan

To: PIR

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Sunday shows

Sent: Mar 24, 2011 10:54 PM -

There's a lot of work to be done to prepare for these. Let's discuss in the am so | can download to you. Thx.
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